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Page 1 of 1

Jastrzebski, Marysia

From: Jastrzebski, Marysia

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 2:28 PM

To: Cotter, Amy

Cc: Shafii, Mo

Subject: City of Melbourne-new NH3-N strategy

Amy,

Could you please provide me with 7Q10 for November? Table below shows limits if 7Q10 and background
concentration are assumed to be zero.

Could you also confirm that 12/18 mg/t limits for Nov-April are appropriate for this discharge.

Will await your response before finalizing this permit. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,
m
Here is background information:

Name of facility:City of Melbourne

Permit No. AR0020036

Location: Melbourne, Izard County

Receiving stream; Mill Creek, thence to Piney Creek, thence to the White
Segment: 4F

Coordinates: Lat: 36deg 03’ 33", Long: 91 deg 55'39"

DMR: highest MA 0.83 mg/l, highest DM 1.9 mg/|

Ozark Highland ecoregion

Comparison of DO and toxicity based limits if 7Q10 of zero and background concentration of zero are assumed:

Months DO based limit Toxicity based limit Permit limit
Monthly Daily MaxMeonthly Daily Max | Monthly Daily Max
avg Avg avg
April 12 18 Report 3.9 Report 3.9
May-October 4 B Report 3.9 Report 3.9
Nov-March 12 18 Report 10.3 g Q. [ 103
m

04/11/2005



From: Jastrzebski, Marysia

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 3;18 PM

To: Shafii, Mo

Subject: City of Melbourne-new NH3-N strategy

Mo,

Here is the another one. Please look at the last table. Just for your information. As | promised
each one will create a bit different questions:

Here is background information:

Name of facility:City of Melbourne

Permit No. AR0020036

Location: Melhourne, |zard County

Receiving stream; Miil Creek, thence to Piney Creek, thence to the White
Segment: 4F

Coordinates: Lat: 36deg 03’ 33"; Long: 91 deg 55'39”

DMR: highest MA 0.83 mg/l, highest DM 1.9 mg/|

Ozark Highland ecoregion

Comparison of DO and toxicity based limits if 7Q10 of zero and background concentration of zero
are assumed:

Months DO based limit | Toxicity based limit | Permit fimit
Monthly  [Daily Monthly Daily Monthly | Daily
avg Max Avg Max avg Max

VApFil 12 18 Report 3.9 77 3.9
May-October 4 6 Report 3.9 Report | 3.9
Nov-March 12 18 Report 10.3 7 10.3

| could see some help for Nov-March if | get Nov 7Q10 from Amy, but, look at the weirdness on
Monthly Avg during April-October. What do you think?
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